
From: Cabrera, Antonio T
To: Mallick, Parvez; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Fernandez, Carmen L.; Aprigliano, Mark
Subject: Payment Confirmation - Docket No. RCRA-04-2021-2100(b).
Date: Monday, March 08, 2021 6:24:15 PM
Attachments: Wires Report.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
Please find confirmation of payment on Docket No. RCRA-04-2021-2100(b). from Jackson Memorial
Hospital.
 
Thank you
 
Antonio T. Cabrera
 
Jackson Health System
Treasury and Reimbursement
 
(P): 786-466-8053
(F): 305-355-2333
antonio.cabrera1@jhsmiami.org
 

IMPORTANT WARNING: The information that is contained in this transmission is for the
sole use of the individual and/or entity for whom and/or which it is intended and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by
applicable law.  The sender does not waive any related rights and obligations.              

This transmission may contain confidential health care information that is personal and
sensitive.  If so, it is being transmitted after appropriate authorization was obtained from the
patient or under circumstances that do not require patient authorization.  As the recipient, you
may be obligated under Federal or State Law to maintain the information in a safe, secure
and confidential manner.  Re-disclosure without additional patient permission or as otherwise
permitted by law may be prohibited.  Unauthorized re-disclosure or failure to maintain
confidentiality could subject you to penalties under Federal and/or State Law.

If you, as the reader and/or recipient of this transmission, are not the intended recipient, or
the workforce member or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this information is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you received this transmission in error, please contact the
Jackson Health System Office of Privacy at jhs-compliance@jhsmiami.org
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Wires


Payment Report


Payment Detail


Payment ID 6522


Confirmation # FED#0308I1B7031R015970
 TRN#210308174358


Payment ID 6522
Type Wire


Status Successful
Modified 03/08/2021 02:44 PM ET


Debit Account 4122220536(USD)GOF


Beneficiary Environmental Protection Agency
33 Liberty Street
New york NY 10045
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(US)
Account# 68010727


Beneficiary Bank TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER DIVISION
33 LIBERTY ST
WASHINGTON 10045
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(US)
FEDWIRE 021030004


Notification R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mallick.parvez@epa.gov
cfernandez@jhsmiami.org
antonio.cabrera1@jhsmiami.org


Debit Currency USD - United States Dollar
Credit Currency USD - United States Dollar
Amount 87,000.00 USD
Value Date 03/08/2021
Cutoff 03/08/2021 06:15 PM ET


Originator Information Docket No. RCRA-04-2021-2100(b).
Originator Information D 68010727 Environmental Protection
Originator Information Agency
Originator Information Payor: Jackson Memorial Hospital


ID/Account # 4122220536


Originator PUBLIC HEALTH TRUST OF MIAMI-DADE C
JACKSON MEDICAL TOWERS
1500 NW 12TH AVE STE 1002
MIAMI FL 331361091
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(US)
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